Peterston-super-Ely Council

From: Davies,Richard swp56258 <Richard.Davies8 @south-wales.police.uk>

Sent: 09 February 2026 12:26

To: Pendoylan CC; Peterston-super-Ely Council; St Georges St Brides CC ; WSD CC
Subject: January crime figures

Hi all,

Apologies for the delay. Below are the figures for January;

03/01 - St Hilary — theft — theft of post box— no suspects identified

04/01 — Peterston Super Ely (PSE) - ASB — abandoned vehicle - referred to the council

05/01 - PSE - ASB - neighbour related — ASB warning issued

19/01 - Hensol - theft — theft of post box — no suspects identified

26/01 - St Hilary — crime related incident — report of vehicle being used on cloned plates — no
suspects identified

If there are any queries, please let me know.

Many thanks

Richard Davies
Swyddog Cymorth Cymunedol Yr Heddle | Police Community Support Officer

Tim Plismona Yn Y Gymdogaeth | Neighbourhood Policing Team
Gorsaf Heddlu Y Tyllgoed | Fairwater Police Station
Ffon/Phone: 01656 869211 | Ext: 35316 | Symudol/Mobile: 07805 301 601

(Z) Cysylltwch 4 ni (2) Connect with us

HEDDLU
DE CYMRU

SOUTH WALES
POLICE

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg ac yn Saesneg.
Byddwn yn ymateb yn eich iaith o ddewis.

We welcome correspondence in Welsh and English.

We will respond in your language of choice.
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Wildlife and Rural Crime Officer

swpruralandwildilfe@south-wales.police.uk




Ymateb nad yw'n Argyfwng\ Non-Emergency Response

Oes angen i chi siarad a'r heddlu ond nid oes angen ymateb brys arnoch? Gallwch roi gwybod am fater drwy ein gwefan https://www.heddlu-
de-cymru.police.uk, neu ffonio 101. Gallwch ddefnyddio 101 i roi gwybod am achosion nad ydynt yn rhai brys i unrhyw heddlu yng Nghymru a
Lloegr. Mewn argyfwng, ffoniwch 999 bob amser.

Do you need to speak to the police but don’t require an emergency response? You can make a report via our website https://www.south-
wales.police.uk, or call 101. 101 can be used to report a non-emergency to any force in Wales and England. In an emergency always dial 999.

Cymorth Iaith Gymraeg\Welsh Language Support

Mae Heddlu De Cymru yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn
Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

South Wales Police welcomes receiving correspondence in Welsh and English. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in
Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.

Ymwadiad Heddlu De Cymru\South Wales Police Disclaimer

Gallai defnyddio neu ddatgelu’r neges e-bost hon heb awdurdod fod yn anghyfreithlon. Gallwch weld ein datganiad cyfrinachedd yn:
https://www.heddlu-de-cymru.police.uk/cy-GB/heddluoedd/heddlu-de-cymru/ardaloedd/amdanom-ni/amdanom-ni/datganiad-cyfrinachedd-
e-bost/".

Unauthorised use or disclosure of this email may be unlawful. View our confidentiality statement at https://www.south-
wales.police.uk/police-forces/south-wales-police/areas/about-us/about-us/email-confidentiality-statement/.




